



February 19, 2021

**Londell Pease
Senior Planner - City of Bloomington
1800 West Old Shakopee Road
Bloomington, MN 55431**

Subject – 6301 Cecilia Circle Property Space

Londell:

On behalf of Westwood Community Church and in agreement with our agent, Dan Andersen, please remove and/or void the CUP status at our Bloomington campus related to the space that was being proposed for the PT training space. Please maintain the CUP in place for the space that was being proposed for JSAW for now. Should we see a future need for this type of application, we will resubmit as needed under the guidelines of the City of Bloomington codes. Thank you for your assistance on the administrative matters for our campus, it is most appreciated.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Scott A. Sturm'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Scott Sturm
Executive Director